Law Offices

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

(850) 877-6555

CHRIS H. BENTLEY, P.A. F. MARSHALL DETERDING CAROL L. DUTRA MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. JOHN R. JENKINS, P.A. STEVEN T. MINDLIN, P.A. DAREN L. SHIPPY WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, P.A. DIANE D. TREMOR, P.A. JOHN L. WHARTON

MAILING ADDRESS POST OFFICE BOX 1567 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1567

TELECOPIER (850) 656-4029

February 22, 1999

ROBERT M. C. ROSE OF COUNSEL

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director Florida Public Service Commission Water and Wastewater Division 2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

981858-WB

Rotonda West Utility Corporation Water and Wastewater Utility Tariffs

Our File No. 33087.09

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Pursuant to John D. Williams' letter of February 5, 1999, I have enclosed the original and two copies of the Water and Wastewater Tariffs for Rotonda West Utility Corporation with the requested corrections. Should you have any additional comments or changes, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN

For the Firm

ACK		-			
AFA					
APP		MSF/	brm		
CAF		cc:	Mr.	Derek	Clow
CMU					
CTR					
LEG					
LIN					
OPC	:				
DOL	1				

OTH -

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

909 FEB 22 R

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING



AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC.

FILED WITH FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
02309 FEB 22 \$\frac{\pi}{2}\$

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC. NAME OF COMPANY

9494 Placida Road

Cape Haze, Florida 33946 (ADDRESS OF COMPANY)

941-697-1588
(Business and Emergency Telephone Numbers)

FILED WITH
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

Table of Contents

	Sheet No.
Communities Served Listing	4.0
Index of	
Rates and Charges Schedules	16.0
Rules and Regulations	6.0
Service Availability Policy	29.0
Standard Forms	23.0
Technical Terms and Abbreviations	5.0
Territory Served	3.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

TERRITORY SERVED

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 493-S

COUNTY - Charlotte

COMMISSION ORDER(S) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED -

Order Number

<u>Date Issued</u> <u>Docket Number</u> <u>Filing Type</u>

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0)

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

Township 41 South, Range 20 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 13, 14, 15, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25,26, 27, 34, 35, 36

Township 41 South, Range 21 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35

Township 42 South, Range 20 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 10, 11

Township 42 South, Range 21 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10

Township 42 South, Range 20 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Section 12

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING

County <u>Name</u>	Development Name	Rate Schedule(s) <u>Available</u>	Sheet No.
Charlotte	Rotonda West	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Cape Haze	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Placida Harbor	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Placida Pointe	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Placida	Yes	16.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

- 1.0 "BFC" "BFC" is the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum charge to the Company's customers and is separate from the amount billed for wastewater consumption on the utility's bills to its customers.
- 2.0 "CERTIFICATE" A document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide service in a specific territory.
- 3.0 <u>"COMMISSION"</u> "Commission" refers to the Florida Public Service Commission.
- 4.0 "COMMUNITIES SERVED" The term "Communities Served", as mentioned in this tariff, shall be construed as the group of consumers or customers who receive wastewater service from the Company and who's service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely separate from another.
- 5.0 "COMPANY" Rotonda West Utility Corporation.
- 6.0 "CONSUMER" Any person, firm, association, corporation, governmental agency or similar organization supplied with wastewater service by the Company.
- 7.0 "CUSTOMER" Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive wastewater service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of such wastewater service.
- 8.0 "CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or apparatus of every kind and nature which are located on the customer's side of the "Point of Collection" and used in connection with or forming a part of the installation necessary for disposing of sewage collected from the customer's premises regardless of whether such installation is owned by the customer or used by the consumer under lease or other agreement.
- 9.0 <u>"ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY"</u> The ability of the company to extend or expand service to new or future customers without adversely affecting existing customers.
- 10.0 "MAIN" A pipe, conduit, or facility used for conveying wastewater service through individual services or through other mains.

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0)

- 11.0 "POINT OF COLLECTION" For wastewater systems, "Point of Collection" shall mean the point at which the Company's piping, fittings and valves connect with the customer's piping, fittings and valves.
- 12.0 "RATE SCHEDULE" The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall be furnished at such rate or charge.
- 13.0 "SERVICE" Service, as mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with customers, shall be construed to include, in addition to all wastewater service required by the customer the readiness and ability on the part of the Company to furnish wastewater service to the customer. Service shall conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida Statutes.
- 14.0 "SERVICE LINES" The pipe between the Company's mains and the point of collection and shall include all of the pipe, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the customer's premises.
- 15.0 "TERRITORY" The geographical area described by metes and bounds with township, range and section in a certificate, which may be within or without the boundaries of an incorporated municipality and, may include areas in more than one county.

ROY H. MOORE
ISSUING OFFICER

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS	Sheet Number:	Rule Number:
Access to Premises	10.0	13.0
Adjustment of Bills	12.0	21.0
Applications by Agents	7.0	4.0
Billing Periods	10.0	15.0
Change of Customer's Installation	9.0	10.0
Change of Occupancy	11.0	19.0
Continuity of Service	9.0	8.0
Delinquent Bills	11.0	16.0
Evidence of Consumption	13.0	22.0
Extensions	8.0	6.0
General Information	7.0	2.0
Held For Future Use	14.0-15.0	N/A
Inspection of Customer's Installation	9.0	11.0
Limitation of Use	8.0	7.0
Payment of Water and Wastewater Service Bills Concurrently	11.0	17.0
Policy Dispute	7.0	1.0

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0)

	Sheet Number:	Rule <u>Number:</u>
Protection of Company's Property	10.0	12.0
Right of Way or Easements	10.0	14.0
Signed Application Required	7.0	3.0
Tax Clause	11.0	18.0
Type and Maintenance	9.0	9.0
Unauthorized Connections - Wastewater	12.0	20.0
Withholding Service	8.0	5.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 1.0 <u>POLICY DISPUTE</u> Any dispute between the Company and the customer or prospective customer regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission.
- 2.0 <u>GENERAL INFORMATION</u> The Company's Rules and Regulations, insofar as they are inconsistent with any Statute, Law, Rule or Commission Order shall be null and void. These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every customer to whom the Company renders wastewater service.

In the event that a portion of these Rules and Regulations are declared unconstitutional or void for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Rules and Regulations for wastewater service unless such court order or decision shall so direct.

The Company shall provide to all customers requiring such service within the territory described in its certificate upon such terms as are set forth in this tariff pursuant to Chapter 25-9 and 25-30, Florida Administrative Code, and Chapter 367, Florida Statutes.

3.0 <u>SIGNED APPLICATION REQUIRED</u> - Wastewater service is furnished only after a signed application or agreement and payment of the initial connection fee is accepted by the Company. The conditions of such application or agreement is binding upon the customer as well as upon the Company. A copy of the application or agreement for wastewater service accepted by the Company will be furnished to the applicant on request.

The applicant shall furnish to the Company the correct name and street address or lot and block number at which wastewater service is to be rendered.

4.0 <u>APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS</u> - Applications for wastewater service requested by firms, partnerships, association, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties. When wastewater service is

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0)

rendered under agreement or agreements entered into between the Company and an agent of the principal, the use of such wastewater service by the principal shall constitute full and complete ratification by the principal of the agreement or agreements entered into between the agent and the Company and under which such wastewater service is rendered.

- 5.0 <u>WITHHOLDING SERVICE</u> The Company may withhold or discontinue water service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, organization, or business unless all prior indebtedness to the Company of such household, organization, or business for wastewater service has been settled in full in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code.
- 6.0 <u>EXTENSIONS</u> Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in compliance with Commission Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff.
- 7.0 <u>LIMITATION OF USE</u> Wastewater service purchased from the Company shall be used by the Customer only for the purposes specified in the application for wastewater service. Wastewater service shall be rendered to the customer for the customer's own use and shall be collected directly into the Company's main wastewater lines.

In no case shall a customer, except with the written consent of the Company, extend his customer installation across a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish wastewater service to the adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale, or disposition of service, the customer's wastewater service will be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for wastewater service rendered by the Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement in full is made in full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred which the Company incurs as a result of any violation of this provision.

(Continued to Sheet No. 9.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0)

8.0 <u>CONTINUITY OF SERVICE</u> - The Company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wastewater service and, having used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the customer for failure or interruption of continuous wastewater service. The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission caused directly or indirectly by strikes, labor troubles, accidents, litigations, breakdowns, shutdowns for emergency repairs, or adjustment, acts of sabotage, enemies of the United States, Wars, United States, State, Municipal or other governmental interference, acts of God or other causes beyond its control.

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all customers affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice in accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code.

- 9.0 TYPE AND MAINTENANCE The customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company and shall comply with all Laws and Governmental Regulations applicable to same. The Company shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the customer's pipes and facilities. The customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which may adversely affect the wastewater service; the Company reserves the right to discontinue or withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or device.
- 10.0 <u>CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION</u> No changes or increases in the customer's installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall be made without written consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable for any change resulting from a violation of this Rule.
- 11.0 <u>INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION</u> All customer's wastewater service installations or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the customer's piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and local Laws and Governmental Regulations. Where Municipal or other Governmental inspection is required by local Rules and

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0)

Ordinances, the Company cannot render wastewater service until such inspection has been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by the Company.

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the customer's installation prior to rendering wastewater service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any portion thereof.

12.0 PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to protect the Company's property on the customer's premises and shall knowingly permit no one, but the Company's agents or persons authorized by law, to have access to the Company's pipes and apparatus.

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the customer.

- 13.0 <u>ACCESS TO PREMISES</u> The duly authorized agents of the Company shall have access at all reasonable hours to the premises of the customer for the purpose of installing, maintaining, inspecting, or removing the Company's property or for performance under or termination of the Company's agreement with the customer and under such performance shall not be liable for trespass.
- 14.0 <u>RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS</u> The customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary for the rendering of wastewater service.
- BILLING PERIODS Bills for wastewater service will be rendered Monthly, as stated in the rate schedule and shall become due when rendered and be considered as received by the Customer when delivered or mailed to the service address or some other place mutually agreed upon. Non-receipt of bills by the customer shall not release or diminish the obligation of the customer with respect to payment thereof.

(Continued to Sheet No. 11.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 10.0)

DELINQUENT BILLS - Bills are due when rendered. However, the Company shall not consider the customer delinquent in paying any bill until the twenty-first (21) day after the Company has mailed or presented the bill to the customer for payment. Wastewater service may then be discontinued only after the Company has mailed or presented a five (5) day written notice to the customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Wastewater service shall be restored only after the Company has received payment for all past-due bills and reconnect charges from the customer.

There shall be no liability of any kind against the Company for the discontinuance of wastewater service to a customer for that customer's failure to pay the bills on time.

Partial payments of a bill for wastewater service rendered will not be accepted by the Company, except by the Company's agreement thereof or by direct order from the Commission.

- PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY When both water and wastewater service are provided by the Company, payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by the Company to a customer shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any water service bill rendered by the Company. The Company may discontinue both water service and wastewater service to the customer's premises for non-payment of the wastewater service bill or water service bill or if payment is not made concurrently. The Company shall not reestablish or reconnect wastewater service and/or water service until such time as all wastewater and water service bills and all charges are paid.
- 18.0 TAX CLAUSE A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a wastewater or water public utility shall not be incorporated into the rate for wastewater or water service but shall be shown as a separate item on the utility's bills to its customers in such Municipality or County.
- 19.0 <u>CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY</u> When a change of occupancy takes place on any premises supplied by the Company with wastewater service, <u>written</u> notice thereof shall be given at the office of the Company not less

(Continued to Sheet No. 12.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 11.0)

than three (3) days prior to the date of change by the outgoing customer. The outgoing customer shall be held responsible for all wastewater service used on such premises until such written notice is so received by the Company and the Company has had reasonable time to discontinue the wastewater service. However, if such written notice has not been received, the application of a succeeding occupant for wastewater service will automatically terminate the prior account. The customer's deposit may be transferred from one location to anther, if both locations are supplied wastewater service by the Company; the customer's deposit may not be transferred from one name to another.

Not withstanding the above, the Company will accept telephone orders, for the convenience of its customer's, to discontinue or transfer wastewater service from one service address to another and will use all reasonable diligence in the execution thereof. However, oral orders or advice shall not be deemed binding or be considered formal notification to the Company.

- 20.0 <u>UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS</u> <u>WASTEWATER</u> Connections to the Company's wastewater system for any purpose whatsoever are to be made only by employees of the Company. Any unauthorized connections to the customer's wastewater service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice. Wastewater service shall not be restored until such unauthorized have been removed and until settlement is made in full to the Company for all wastewater service estimated by the Company to have been used by reason of such unauthorized connection.
- 21.0 <u>ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS</u> When a customer has been overcharged or undercharged as a result if incorrect application of the rate schedule, incorrect reading of the meter, or other similar reasons, the amount may be credited or billed to the customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code.

(Continued to Sheet No. 13.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 12.0)

22.0 <u>EVIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION</u> - The initiation or continuation or resumption of water service to the customer' premises shall constitute the initiation or continuation or resumption of wastewater service to the customer's premises regardless of occupancy.

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

INDEX OF RATE AND CHARGES SCHEDULES

	Sheet Number
Customer Deposits	20.0
General Service, GS	17.0
Miscellaneous Service Charges	21.0
Multi-Residential Service, MS	19.0
Residential Service	18.0
Reuse Service	19.1A
Service Availability Fees & Charges	22.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

PRESIDENT

TITLE

GENERAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE GS

- Available throughout the area served by the Company. AVAILABILITY

- For wastewater service to all customers for which no other schedule applies. APPLICABILITY

- Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this <u>LIMITATIONS</u>

Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the

Commission.

- Monthly BILLING PERIOD

RATE

Meter Size	Base Facility Charge
5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 14.31
1"	35.79
1 1/2"	71.57
2 "	114.52
3 "	229.03
4"	357.86
6"	715.73
8"	1,145.15
10"	1,646.01

GALLONAGE CHARGE - Per 1,000 gallons 4.47

MINIMUM BILL -Base Facility Charge

- Bills are due and payable when rendered and become TERMS OF PAYMENT

delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may

then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE

- Transfer of Certificate TYPE OF FILING

> ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

LIMITATIONS

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE RS

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the Company.

<u>APPLICABILITY</u> - For wastewater service for all purposes in private residences and individually metered apartment units.

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the

Commission.

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly

RATE - Gallonage Charge \$3.73 per 1,000 gallons

(10,000 gallon maximum)

BASE FACILITY CHARGE - All Meter Sizes \$14.31

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become

delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may

then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

MULTI-RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE MS

- Available throughout the area served by the Company. AVAILABILITY

- For wastewater service for to all master-metered residential customers including, but not limited to, APPLICABILITY

Condominiums, Apartments, and Mobile Home Parks.

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the **LIMITATIONS**

Commission.

BILLING PERIOD Monthly

RATE

Meter Size	Base Facility Charge
5/8" x 3/4" 1"	\$ 14.31 35.79
1 1/2"	71.57
2"	114.52
3"	229.03
4"	357.86
6"	715.73
8"	1,145.15
10"	1,646.01

GALLONAGE CHARGE - \$4.47 per 1,000 gallons

- Bills are due and payable when rendered and become TERMS OF PAYMENT delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

REUSE_SERVICE

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by reuse.

APPLICABILITY - For reuse service customers.

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the LIMITATIONS

Commission.

BILLING PERIOD Monthly

RATE Gallonage Charge \$0.35 per 1,000 gallons

BASE FACILITY CHARGE - N/A

TERMS OF PAYMENT

Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may

then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

> ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

SCHEDULE OF CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering water service, the Company may require an applicant for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the customer from complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established, in accordance with Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code, if:

- (A) The applicant pays a cash deposit.
- (B) The applicant for service furnishes an irrevocable letter of credit from a bank or a surety bond.

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size:

	<u>Residential</u>	<u>General Service</u>		
5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 57.00	\$ 37.00		
1"	57.00	254.00		
1 1/2"	57.00	412.00		
2"	57.00	767.00		
3 "	57.00	2,550.00		
4"	57.00	3,985.00		
6"	57.00	7,970.00		
8"	57.00	12,900.00		
10"	57.00	18,544.00		

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of current bills provided. The company shall provide the customer with reasonable written notice of not less than 30 days where such request or notice is separate and apart from any bill for service. The total amount of the required deposit shall not exceed an amount equal to the average actual charge for water service for two monthly billing periods for the 12-month period immediately prior to the date of notice. In the event the customer has had service less than 12 months, the Company shall base its new or additional deposit upon the average actual monthly billing available.

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.1)

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC. WASTEWATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.0)

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on customer deposits pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (4a). The rate of interest is 6% per annum. The payment of interest shall be made once each year as a credit on regular bills or when service is disconnected as a credit on final bills. No customer depositor will receive interest on his or her deposit until a customer relationship and the deposit have been in existence for at least six (6) months. At such time, the customer depositor shall be entitled to receive interest from the day of the commencement of the customer relationship and placement of the deposit. The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the customers account during the month of July each year.

<u>REFUND OF DEPOSIT</u> - After a residential customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the customer's deposit provided the customer has <u>not</u>, in the preceding 12 months:

- (a) made more than one late payment of the bill (after the expiration of 20 days from the date of mailing or delivery by the Company),
- (b) paid with a check refused by a bank,
- (c) been disconnected for non-payment, or
- (d) at any time tampered with the meter or used service in a fraudulent or unauthorized manner.

Notwithstanding the above, the Company may hold the deposit of a non-residential customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay interest on the non-residential customer's deposit at the rate of 7% per annum upon the retainment of such deposit.

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's deposit in less than 23 months.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms stated herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requires multiple actions.

<u>INITIAL CONNECTION</u> - This charge would be levied for service initiation at a location where service did not exist previously.

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied for transfer of service to a new customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a customer requested disconnection.

<u>VIOLATION CONNECTION</u> - This charge would be levied prior to reconnection of an existing customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment.

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge would be levied when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to pay the bill.

SCHEDULE OF MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

	Business Hours	After Hours				
Initial Conne	ction Fee		Sheet 2	2.0	N/A	
Normal Reconn	ection Fee		\$ 22.00	*	\$31.00	*
Violation Rec	onnection Fee		\$ 41.00	*	\$55.00	*
Premises Visition (in lieu of d			\$ 22.00	*	\$30.00	*
Returned Check	k Charge		\$ **		\$ **	

- Not applicable where water service is also connected.
- ** Per Florida Statute 832.07

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES

REFER TO SERVICE

AVAIL. POLICY

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

SHEET NO./RULE NO.

Inspection Fee

Actual Cost[1]

<u>Plan Review Charge</u> Actual Cost[1]

Plant Capacity Charge (per ERC)

5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 1,716.00 4,290.00
1 1/2"	8,580.00
2" 3"	13,728.00 27,456.00
4" 6"	42,900.00 85,800.00
8"	137,280.00
10"	197,340.00

Allowance Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) (monthly per ERC) 22.0-A, 22.0-B

[1] Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered to a customer.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

Sewer Treatment Plant Carrying Allowance Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI)							
	1	993 STP AF	= P 1		19	994 STP AF	PI
	New	Present	Total		New	Present	Total
	1	2			1	2	
January	0.65	293.53	294.18		8.53	452.33	460.86
February	1.31	306.67	307.98	February	9.22	466.58	475.80
March	1.96	319.81	321.77	March	9.90	480.82	490.72
April	2.62	332.96	335.58	April	10.59	495.07	505.66
May	3.27	346.10	349.37	May	11.28	509.32	520.60
June	3.92	359.24	363.16	June	11.96	523.56	535.52
July	4.58	372.38	376.96	July	12.65	537.81	550.46
August	5.23	385.52	390.75	August	13.33	552.06	565.39
September	5.89	398.66	404.55	September	14.02	566.30	580.32
October	6.54	411.80	418.34	October	14.70	580.55	595.25
November	7.19	424.94	432.13	November	15.39	594.80	610.19
December	7.85	438.08	445.93	December	16.07	609.04	625.11
	19	995 STP AF	PI		19	96 STP AF	PI
	New	Present	Total		New	Present	Total
	1	2			1	2	
January	16.82	624.51		January	25.78	811.45	837.23
February	17.56	639.98	657.54	February	26.59	828.27	854.86
March	18.30	655.44	673.74		27.39	845.08	872.47
April	19.04	670.91	689.95	April	28.20	861.89	890.09
May	19.78	686.38	706.16	May	29.00	878.70	907.70
June	20.53	701.84	722.37		29.81	895.51	925.32
July	21.27	717.31	738.58	July	30.61	912.32	942.93
August	22.01	732.78	754.79	August	31.42	929.13	960.55
September	22.75	748.24	770.99	September	32.22	945.95	978.17
October	23.50	763.71		October	. 33.03	962.76	995.79
November	24.24	779.18		November	33.83	979.57	1,013.40
December	24.98	794.64	819.62	December	34.63	996.38	1,031.01
	19	97 STP AF		•			
	New	Present	Total				
January	35.51	1,014.67	1,050.18				
February	36.38	1,032.97	1,069.35				
March	37.26	1,051.26	1,088.52				
April	38.13	1,069.56	1,107.69				
May	39.00	1,087.85	1,126.85				
June	39.88	1,106.15	1,146.03				
July	40.75	1,124.44	1,165.19				
August	41.62	1,142.73	1,184.35				
September	42.50	1,161.03	1,203.53				
October	43.37	1,179.32	1,222.69				
November	44.24	1,197.62	1,241.86				
December	45.12	1,215.91	1,261.03				

^{*} The AFPI shown above are assessed for only the first 884 ERC's connected after the commencement of the AFPI on January 1, 1993

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

Sewer Collection System Allowance Funds Prudently Invested

The Followin AFPI will be assessed per all ERC's connected after the commencement of the AFPI

	1991	1992	1993	1994	1995	1996	1997	1998
January	0.79	10.39	20.79	32.09	44.38	57.75	72.32	88.21
February	1.59	11.25	21.73	33.11	45.48	58.95	73.64	89.65
March	2.38	12.11	22.66	34.12	46.59	60.16	74.95	91.08
April	3.18	12.97	23,60	35.14	47.70	61.37	76.26	92.52
May	3.97	13.83	24.53	36.16	48.80	62.57	77.58	93.95
June	4.76	14.69	25.47	37.17	49.91	63.78	78.89	95.39
July	5.56	15.55	26.40	38.19	51.01	64.98	80.21	96.82
August	6.35	16.41	27.34	39.21	52.12	66.19	81.52	98.26
September	7.15	17.28	28.27	40.22	53.23	67.39	82.84	99.69
October	7.94	18.14	29.21	41.24	54.33	68.60	84.15	101.13
November	8.73	19.00	30.14	42.26	55.44	69.80	85.47	102.56
December	9.53	19.86	31.08	43.27	56.54	71.01	86.78	104.00

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS

	Sheet No.
APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE	25.0
COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL	27.0
CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT	24.0
HELD FOR FUTURE USE	26.0 and 28.0

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT

CONSUMER'S GUARAN	NTEE DEPOSIT AND/C	OR SERVICE CHARGE RECEIPT	1057
Water Deposit \$	Sewer Deposit \$_	TAPPING FEE Not Refundable \$	
Received from		Date	_, 19
Street and Town		Acct. No.	
Mailing Address			
Lot No	Block No.	Subdivision	
WATER PLANT CAPACITY NON REFUNDABLE \$	FIRE HYDRANT FEE NON REFUNDABLE	SEWER PLANT CAPACITY NON REFUNDABLE \$	
WATER ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED NON RE	FUNDABLE \$	SEWER ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED NON REFUNDABLE \$	
As a Deposit			Dollars
Deposit: To guarantee the payment of any and all indebtedness be or become due to the Company by said consumer, applied in discharge of any indebtedness of the cons Company may use such deposit as if the Company were of service covered by this deposit, and the presentat Company agrees to refund to the consumer the deposit. This shall not preclude the Company from discontinu deposit regardless of the sufficiency of said deposit to do the Company hereby acknowledges the receipt of the damages for connecting to the mains of the Water and the above stated location. By the signing of this agreement, the customer recogning regulations of the Company, and any amendments the amendments thereto available for inspection at the utility.	Consumer agrees that such part thereof may be under to the Company whatsoever and that the the absolute owner thereof. Upon discontinuance ion of this receipt and proper identification the less any amounts then due the Company. In gover such indebtedness for such service. In above amounts and accepts same as liquidated for Sewer System by the herein named payee at this same and agrees to abide by all existing rules and ereto, copies of said rules and regulations and	Among other rules and regulations, the customer agrees that the duly authoriz shall have access at all reasonable hours to the premises of the Consumer for maintaining and inspecting or removing Company's property, reading me incident to performance under or termination of the Company's agreement we such performance shall not be liable for trespass. The customer further agrees that all bills for water, sewer, and/or gas charges days of mailing bills and if not so paid the Company will have the right to discurd a fee for reconnecting. It is further understood and agreed that the sale of water and/or gas to the compand the Company has no responsibility relative to service after said water consumer's side of meter. AquaSource Utility Inc.	r the purpose of installin iters and other purpos with the Consumer, and s will be paid within twen connect service and char sumer occurs at the met r and/or gas reaches the
CONSUMER		Ву	
EFFECTIVE DATE -			
	ransfer of Certifica	to.	
TYPE OF FILING - 1	lansier of Certifica		
		ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER	
		PRESIDENT	· -
		TITLE	

APPLICATION FOR WASTEWATER SERVICE

AquaSource Utility, Inc.

		AGF	HEEMENT FOR SER		
				AC	CCOUNT NUMBER
	Name				,
	Mailing Address				
	Service Location				
	Property Titleholder				
	Phone	Home		_ Office	
	Type of Service:	Water	Sewer	Date Service R	Required
	Subdivision	Book	and the same of th	Route	
	Block	Lot			·
	Complete for Service and	Charge Bill Payment	by Check:		
	Driver's License Number		D.O.B.	Еуе	Color
	or Photo Identification		Initials Sex		
	Social Security Number		Hair Color	Rac	ee
	Among other rules and regula all reasonable hours to the pr Company's property, reading agreement with the Consume The customer further agrees twenty days of mailing bills ar	emises of the Consume meters, and other purp er, and in such performa that all bills for water, a	er for the purpose of in coses incident to perfor ance shall not be liable and or sewer, and misc	nstalling, maintaining and in mance under or termination of or trespass. Hellaneous service charges	nspecting or removing on of the Company's will be paid within
	any other bill, the Company w	rill have the right to disc	connect service and ch	narge a fee for reconnecting	g.
	It is further understood and ag responsibility relative to service	greed that the sale of w se after said water reac	ater to the customer o hes the consumer's si	ccurs at the meter and the de of the meter.	Company has по
	Customer Signature or	Corporate Agent	Date	.	
	AquaSource Ut	tility, Inc.	Date		,
		-			
FFECTI	VE DATE -				
YPE OF	FILING - Trans	fer of Cert	ificate		
					DOV H MOODE
					ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

Н

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL

AquaSource Utility Inc P.O. BOX 3509 PLACIDA, FL 33946 PHONE (941) 697-1588 AquaSource Utility Inc PHONE (941) 697-1588 BILLS ARE DUE UPON RECEIPT. DELINQUENT AFTER 20 DAYS. PRESORTED FIRST CLASS MAIL U.S. POSTAGE PAID PLACIDA, FL Permit No. 15

PHONE (941) 697-1588

Return this Portion with Payment.

Present Reading Previous Reading Reading Date Code Code Consumption Amount **Billing Codes** Amount BF - Balance Forward CR - Credit
AD - Adjustment
TX - Tax
PY - Payment
WA - Water SE - Sewer SC - Service Charge RN - Reconnect Charge MC - Misc. Charge IM - Impact Fee RW - CCRC/W RS - CCRC/S TF - Tap Fee DP - Deposit) Total Due Total Due BILL DATE Service Address

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

PRESIDENT

TITLE

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

PRESIDENT

TITLE

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY

<u>s</u>	<u>Shee</u>	t No.
SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES Go to Sheet N	No.	22.0
SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY	30.0	o
TABLE OF DAILY FLOWS	31.0	3

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY

The Company will make extensions and expansions of its facilities for service consistent with the provisions of this tariff.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

TABLE OF DAILY FLOWS

Types of Building Usages	Estimated Daily Flows of Water
Apartments	155 gpd [1]
Boarding Schools (Students and Staff)	
Bowling Alleys (toilet wastes only, per lane)	100 gpd
Country Clubs (per member)	25 gpcd
Day Schools (Students and Staff)	10 gpcd
Drive In Theaters (per car space)	
Factories (no showers)	10 gpd/100 sq. ft
Hospitals, with laundry	250 gpd/bed
Hospitals, no laundry	200 gpd/bed
Hotels and Motels	200 gpd/room and unit
Mobile Home Parks	300 qpd/trailer
Movie Theaters, Auditoriums, Churches (per seat)	3 gpd
Nursing Homes	150 gpd/100 sq. ft
Office Buildings	10 gpa/100 sq. it
Restaurants (per seat)	
Single Family Residential	350 gpd
Water: $5/8 \times 3/4$ meter	225 gpd
1" meter	
1 1/2" meter	
Townhouse Residence (3)	155 gpd
Stadiums, Frontons, Ball Parks, etc. (per seat)	3 gpd
Stores (without kitchen wastes)	
Speculative Buildings	

- [1] gpd gallons per day
- [2] gpcd gallons per capita per day
- [3] If historical data is unavailable, a rough estimate for the daily flow of residential wastewater can be calculated by taking 80% of the corresponding water usage. However, it is recommended that historical data of actual wastewater flow be used. A similar estimate for the daily flow of commercial wastewater can be calculated by taking 100% of the corresponding commercial water usage.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

ORIGINAL

WATER TARIFF

AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC.

FILED WITH FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCUMENT HUMBER-DATE

02309 FEB 22 S.

FPGC-RECORDS/REPORTING

WATER TARIFF

AQUASOURCE UTILITY, INC.
NAME OF COMPANY

9494 Placida Road

Cape Haze, Florida 33946 (ADDRESS OF COMPANY)

(Business and Emergency Telephone Numbers)

FILED WITH

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

WATER TARIFF

Table of Contents

	Sheet No.
Communities Served Listing	4.0
Index of	
Rates and Charges Schedules	15.0
Rules and Regulations	6.0
Service Availability Policy	29.0
Standard Forms	24.0
Technical Terms and Abbreviations	5.0
Territory Served	3.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

TERRITORY SERVED

CERTIFICATE NUMBER - 565-W

<u>COUNTY</u> - Charlotte

COMMISSION ORDER(S) APPROVING TERRITORY SERVED -

Order Number

<u>Date Issued</u>

Docket Number

Filing Type

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

PRESIDENT

TITLE

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0)

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

Township 41 South, Range 20 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 13, 14, 15, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25,26, 27, 34, 35, 36

Township 41 South, Range 21 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 17, 18, 19, 20, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35

Township 42 South, Range 20 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 10, 11

Township 42 South, Range 21 East, Charlotte County, Florida, Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING

County Name	Development Name	Rate Schedule(s) _Available	Sheet No.
Charlotte	Rotonda West	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Cape Haze	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Placida Harbor	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Placida Pointe	Yes	16.0
Charlotte	Placida	Yes	16.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

- 1.0 "BFC" "BFC" is the abbreviation for "Base Facility Charge" which is the minimum charge to the Company's customers and is separate from the amount billed for water consumption on the utility's bills to its customers.
- 2.0 "CERTIFICATE" A document issued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide service in a specific territory.
- 3.0 <u>"COMMISSION"</u> "Commission" refers to the Florida Public Service Commission.
- 4.0 "COMMUNITIES SERVED" The term "Communities Served", as mentioned in this tariff, shall be construed as the group of consumers or customers who receive water service from the Company and who's service location is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely separate from another.
- 5.0 "COMPANY" Rotonda West Utility Corporation
- 6.0 "CONSUMER" Any person, firm, association, corporation, governmental agency or similar organization supplied with water service by the Company.
- 7.0 "CUSTOMER" Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an agreement to receive water service from the Company and who is liable for the payment of such water service.
- 8.0 "CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION" All pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or apparatus of every kind and nature which are located on the customer's side of the "Point of Collection" and used in connection with or forming a part of the installation necessary for disposing of sewage collected from the customer's premises regardless of whether such installation is owned by the customer or used by the consumer under lease or other agreement.
- 9.0 "ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY" The ability of the company to extend or expand service to new or future customers without adversely affecting existing customers.
- 10.0 "MAIN" A pipe, conduit, or facility used for conveying water service through individual services or through other mains.

(Continued to Sheet No. 5.1)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0)

- 11.0 "POINT OF DELIVERY" For water systems, "Point of Delivery" shall mean the outlet connection of the meter for metered service or the point at which the Company's piping, fittings and valves connect with the customer's piping, fittings and valves.
- 12.0 "RATE SCHEDULE" The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the several provisions necessary for billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service shall be furnished at such rate or charge.
- 13.0 "SERVICE" Service, as mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with customers, shall be construed to include, in addition to all water service required by the customer the readiness and ability on the part of the Company to furnish water service to the customer. Service shall conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida Statutes.
- 14.0 "SERVICE LINES" The pipe between the Company's mains and the point of collection and shall include all of the pipe, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the customer's premises.
- 15.0 "TERRITORY" The geographical area described by metes and bounds with township, range and section in a certificate, which may be within or without the boundaries of an incorporated municipality and, may include areas in more than one county.

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS		
	Sheet <u>Number:</u>	Rule <u>Number:</u>
Access to Premises	10.0	13.0
Adjustment of Bills	13.0	23.0
Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error	13.0	24.0
All Water Through Meter	12.0	22.0
Applications by Agents	7.0	4.0
Billing Periods	10.0	15.0
Change of Customer's Installation	9.0	10.0
Change of Occupancy	12.0	19.0
Continuity of Service	9.0	8.0
Delinquent Bills	11.0	16.0
Extensions	8.0	6.0
General Information	7.0	2.0
Held For Future Use	14.0	N/A
Inspection of Customer's Installation	9.0	11.0
Limitation of Use	8.0	7.0
Meters	12.0	21.0

(Continued to Sheet No. 6.1)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0)

	Sheet <u>Number:</u>	Rule <u>Number:</u>
Payment of Water and Wastewater Service Bills Concurrently	11.0	17.0
Policy Dispute	7.0	1.0
Protection of Company's Property	10.0	12.0
Right of Way or Easements	10.0	14.0
Signed Application Required	7.0	3.0
Tax Clause	11.0	18.0
Type and Maintenance	9.0	9.0
Unauthorized Connections - Water	12.0	20.0
Withholding Service	8.0	5.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- 1.0 <u>POLICY DISPUTE</u> Any dispute between the Company and the customer or prospective customer regarding the meaning or application of any provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either party be resolved by the Florida Public Service Commission.
- 2.0 <u>GENERAL INFORMATION</u> The Company's Rules and Regulations, insofar as they are inconsistent with any Statute, Law, Rule or Commission Order shall be null and void. These Rules and Regulations are a part of the rate schedules and applications and contracts of the Company and, in the absence of specific written agreement to the contrary, apply without modifications or change to each and every customer to whom the Company renders water service.

In the event that a portion of these Rules and Regulations are declared unconstitutional or void for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Rules and Regulations for water service unless such court order or decision shall so direct.

The Company shall provide to all customers requiring such service within the territory described in its certificate upon such terms as are set forth in this tariff pursuant to Chapter 25-9 and 25-30, Florida Administrative Code, and Chapter 367, Florida Statutes.

3.0 <u>SIGNED APPLICATION REQUIRED</u> - Water service is furnished only after a signed application or agreement and payment of the initial connection fee is accepted by the Company. The conditions of such application or agreement is binding upon the customer as well as upon the Company. A copy of the application or agreement for water service accepted by the Company will be furnished to the applicant on request.

The applicant shall furnish to the Company the correct name and street address or lot and block number at which water service is to be rendered.

4.0 <u>APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS</u> - Applications for water service requested by firms, partnerships, association, corporations, and others shall be rendered only by duly authorized parties. When water service is

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0)

rendered under agreement or agreements entered into between the Company and an agent of the principal, the use of such water service by the principal shall constitute full and complete ratification by the principal of the agreement or agreements entered into between the agent and the Company and under which such water service is rendered.

- 5.0 <u>WITHHOLDING SERVICE</u> The Company may withhold or discontinue water service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a household, organization, or business unless all prior indebtedness to the Company of such household, organization, or business for water service has been settled in full in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code.
- 6.0 <u>EXTENSIONS</u> Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in compliance with Commission Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff.
- 7.0 <u>LIMITATION OF USE</u> Water service purchased from the Company shall be used by the Customer only for the purposes specified in the application for water service and the customer shall not sell or otherwise dispose of such water service supplied by the Company.

In no case shall a customer, except with the written consent of the Company, extend his lines across a street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way in order to furnish water service to the adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by him. In case of such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale, or disposition of service, the customer's water service will be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized extension, remetering, sale or disposition of service is discontinued and full payment is made to the Company for water service rendered by the Company (calculated on proper classification and rate schedules) and until reimbursement in full is made in full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections.

(Continued to Sheet No. 9.0)

ROY H. MOORE
ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0)

8.0 CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - The Company will at all times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous water service and, having used reasonable diligence, shall not be liable to the customer for failure or interruption of continuous water service. The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission caused directly or indirectly by strikes, labor troubles, accidents, litigations, breakdowns, shutdowns for emergency repairs, or adjustment, acts of sabotage, enemies of the United States, Wars, United States, State, Municipal or other governmental interference, acts of God or other causes beyond its control.

If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service, all customers affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 hours written notice in accordance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Administrative Code.

- 9.0 <u>TYPE AND MAINTENANCE</u> The customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment shall be selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance with standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the Company and shall comply with all Laws and Governmental Regulations applicable to same. The Company shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the customer's pipes and facilities. The customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which may adversely affect the water service; the Company reserves the right to discontinue or withhold water service to such apparatus or device.
- 10.0 <u>CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION</u> No changes or increases in the customer's installation, which will materially affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the Company, shall be made without written consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable for any change resulting from a violation of this Rule.
- 11.0 <u>INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION</u> All customer's water service installations or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the customer's piping, equipment, and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard practice and local Laws and Governmental Regulations. Where Municipal or other Governmental inspection is required by local Rules and Ordinances, the Company cannot render water service until such inspection has been made and a formal notice of approval from the inspecting authority has been received by the Company.

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0)

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect the customer's installation prior to rendering water service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever for any portion thereof.

12.0 PROTECTION OF COMPANY'S PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise reasonable diligence to protect the Company's property on the customer's premises and shall knowingly permit no one, but the Company's agents or persons authorized by law, to have access to the Company's pipes and apparatus.

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by the customer.

- 13.0 <u>ACCESS TO PREMISES</u> The duly authorized agents of the Company shall have access at all reasonable hours to the premises of the customer for the purpose of installing, maintaining, inspecting, or removing the Company's property or for performance under or termination of the Company's agreement with the customer and under such performance shall not be liable for trespass.
- 14.0 <u>RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS</u> The customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the Company, and without cost to the Company, all rights, easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary for the rendering of water service.
- BILLING PERIODS Bills for water service will be rendered Monthly, as stated in the rate schedule and shall become due when rendered and be considered as received by the Customer when delivered or mailed to the service address or some other place mutually agreed upon. Non-receipt of bills by the customer shall not release or diminish the obligation of the customer with respect to payment thereof.

(Continued to Sheet No. 11.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 10.0)

DELINQUENT BILLS - Bills are due when rendered. However, the Company shall not consider the customer delinquent in paying any bill until the twenty-first (21) day after the Company has mailed or presented the bill to the customer for payment. Water service may then be discontinued only after the Company has mailed or presented a five (5) day written notice to the customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Water service shall be restored only after the Company has received payment for all past-due bills and reconnect charges from the customer.

There shall be no liability of any kind against the Company for the discontinuance of water service to a customer for that customer's failure to pay the bills on time.

Partial payments of a bill for water service rendered will not be accepted by the Company, except by the Company's agreement thereof or by direct order from the Commission.

- 17.0 PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY When both water and wastewater service are provided by the Company, payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by the Company to a customer shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or concurrent payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by the Company. The Company may discontinue both water service and wastewater service to the customer's premises for non-payment of the wastewater service bill or water service bill or if payment is not made concurrently. The Company shall not reestablish or reconnect wastewater service and/or water service until such time as all wastewater and water service bills and all charges are paid.
- 18.0 <u>TAX CLAUSE</u> A municipal or county franchise tax levied upon a wastewater or water public utility shall not be incorporated into the rate for wastewater or water service but shall be shown as a separate item on the utility's bills to its customers in such Municipality or County.

(Continued to Sheet No. 12.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 11.0)

19.0 CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY - When a change of occupancy takes place on any premises supplied by the Company with water service, written notice thereof shall be given at the office of the Company not less than three (3) days prior to the date of change by the outgoing customer. The outgoing customer shall be held responsible for all water service used on such premises until such written notice is so received by the Company and the Company has had reasonable time to discontinue the water service. However, if such written notice has not been received, the application of a succeeding occupant for water service will automatically terminate the prior account. The customer's deposit may be transferred from one location to anther, if both locations are supplied water service by the Company; the customer's deposit may not be transferred from one name to another.

Not withstanding the above, the Company will accept telephone orders, for the convenience of its customer's, to discontinue or transfer water service from one service address to another and will use all reasonable diligence in the execution thereof. However, oral orders or advice shall not be deemed binding or be considered formal notification to the Company.

- 20.0 <u>UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIONS</u> <u>WATER</u> Connections to the Company's water system for any purpose whatsoever are to be made only by employees of the Company. Any unauthorized connections to the customer's water service shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice. Water service shall not be restored until such unauthorized have been removed and until settlement is made in full to the Company for all water service estimated by the Company to have been used by reason of such unauthorized connection.
- 21.0 <u>METERS</u> All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property of the Company and shall be accessible and subject to its control. The customer shall provide meter space to the Company at a suitable and readily accessible location within the premises to be served and also provide adequate and proper space for the installation of the meter and other similar devices.
- 22.0 <u>ALL WATER THROUGH METER</u> That portion of the customer's installation for water service shall be so arranged to ensure that all water service shall pass through the meter. No temporary pipes, nipples or spaces are permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed which may permit water to by-pass the meter or metering equipment.

(Continued to Sheet No. 13.0)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

(Continued from Sheet No. 12.0)

- 23.0 <u>ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS</u> When a customer has been overcharged or undercharged as a result if incorrect application of the rate schedule, incorrect reading of the meter, or other similar reasons, the amount may be credited or billed to the customer in accordance with Rule 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code.
- ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOR METER ERROR When meter tests are made by the Commission or by the Company, the accuracy of registration of the meter and its performance shall conform with Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code, and any adjustment of a bill due to a meter found to be in error as a result of any meter test performed whether for unauthorized use or for a meter found to be fast, slow, non-registering, or partially registering, shall conform with Rule 25-30.340, Florida Administrative Code.

(Continued to Sheet No. 14.0)

ROY H. MOORE
ISSUING OFFICER

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

INDEX OF RATES AND CHARGES SCHEDULES

	Sheet Number
Customer Deposits	20.0-20.1
Fire Protection Service	19.0
General Service, GS	16.0
Meter Test Deposit	21.0
Miscellaneous Service Charges	22.0
Multi-Residential Service, MS	18.0
Residential Service, RS	17.0
Service Availability Fees & Charges	23.0

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

GENERAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE GS

- Available throughout the area served by the Company. <u>AVAILABILITY</u>

<u>APPLICABILITY</u> - For water service to all customers for which no other

schedule applies.

Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this **LIMITATIONS**

Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the

Commission.

BILLING PERIOD Monthly

RATE

Meter Size	Base Facility Charge
5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 17.61
1"	44.03
1 1/2"	88.05
2"	140.89
3"	281.76
4"	440.27
6"	880.54
8"	1,408.85
10"	2,024.97

GALLONAGE CHARGE -

\$ 4.00 per 1,000 gallons

MINIMUM BILL -

Base Facility Charge

TERMS OF PAYMENT

- Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE RS

- Available throughout the area served by the Company. AVAILABILITY

APPLICABILITY - For water service for all purposes in private

residences and individually metered apartment units.

LIMITATIONS Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this

Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the

Commission.

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly

RATE

Meter Size	Base Facility Charge
5/8" x 3/4" 1" 1 1/2" 2" 3"	\$ 17.61 44.03 88.05 140.89 281.76
4 " 6 "	440.27 880.54
8"	1,408.85
10"	2,024.97

GALLONAGE CHARGE - Per 1,000 gallons \$4.00

MINIMUM BILL Base Facility Charge

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After

a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may

then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

MULTI-RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

RATE SCHEDULE MS

- Available throughout the area served by the Company. <u>AVAILABILITY</u>

APPLICABILITY - For water service for to all master-metered residential customers including, but not limited to, Condominiums,

Apartments, and Mobile Home Parks.

LIMITATIONS Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this

Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the

Commission.

BILLING PERIOD

RATE

Meter Size Base Facility Charge

5/8" x 3/4"	\$	17.61
1"		44.03
1 1/2"		88.05
2"		140.89
3"		281.76
4 "		440.27
6"		880.54
8"	1	,408.85
10"	2	,024.97

BASE FACILITY CHARGE - \$4.00 per 1,000 gallons

TERMS OF PAYMENT

Bills are due and payable when rendered and become delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may

then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE

- Transfer of Certificate TYPE OF FILING

> ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

WATER

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the Company.

<u>APPLICABILITY</u> - Public Fire Protection Parks.

<u>LIMITATIONS</u> - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this

Tariff and General Rules and Regulations of the

Commission.

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly

RATE

Meter Size	Base	Facility	Charge
5/8" x 3/4" 1" 1 1/2" 2" 3" 4"	2	1.47 3.67 7.34 11.74 23.49	
6 " 8 "		73.38 17.41	
10"		58.75	

TERMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become

delinquent if not paid within twenty (20) days. After a five (5) day written notice is mailed to the customer separate and apart from any other bill, service may

then be discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

SCHEDULE OF CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

<u>ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT</u> - Before rendering water service, the Company may require an applicant for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the customer from complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established, in accordance with Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code, if:

- (A) The applicant pays a cash deposit.
- (B) The applicant for service furnishes an irrevocable letter of credit from a bank or a surety bond.

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size:

	<u>Residential</u>	<u>General Service</u>
5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 66.00	\$ 66.00
1"	157.00	274.00
1 1/2"	180.00	439.00
2"	527.00	809.00
3 "	1,053.00	2,825.00
4"	1,646.00	4,414.00
6"	3,291.00	8,828.00
8"	5,360.00	14,305.00
10"	7,705.00	20,563.00

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT - Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional deposit in order to secure payment of current bills provided. The company shall provide the customer with reasonable written notice of not less than 30 days where such request or notice is separate and apart from any bill for service. The total amount of the required deposit shall not exceed an amount equal to the average actual charge for water service for two monthly billing periods for the 12-month period immediately prior to the date of notice. In the event the customer has had service less than 12 months, the Company shall base its new or additional deposit upon the average actual monthly billing available.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

(Continued on Sheet No. 20.1)

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

PRESIDENT

TITLE

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.0)

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT - The Company shall pay interest on customer deposits pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and (4a). The rate of interest is 6% per annum. The payment of interest shall be made once each year as a credit on regular bills or when service is disconnected as a credit on final bills. No customer depositor will receive interest on his or her deposit until a customer relationship and the deposit have been in existence for at least six (6) months. At such time, the customer depositor shall be entitled to receive interest from the day of the commencement of the customer relationship and placement of the deposit. The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the customers account during the month of July each year.

<u>REFUND OF DEPOSIT</u> - After a residential customer has established a satisfactory payment record and has had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the customer's deposit provided the customer has <u>not</u>, in the preceding 12 months:

- (a) made more than one late payment of the bill (after the expiration of 20 days from the date of mailing or delivery by the Company),
- (b) paid with a check refused by a bank,
- (c) been disconnected for non-payment, or
- (d) at any time tampered with the meter or used service in a fraudulent or unauthorized manner.

Notwithstanding the above, the Company may hold the deposit of a non-residential customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and shall pay interest on the non-residential customer's deposit at the rate of 7% per annum upon the retainment of such deposit.

Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's deposit in less than 23 months.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

SCHEDULE OF METER TEST DEPOSITS

METER BENCH TEST REQUEST - If any customer requests a bench test of his or her water meter, the Company will require a deposit to defray the cost of testing; such deposit shall not exceed the schedule of fees and shall be in accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code.

METER SIZE	<u>FEE</u>
5/8" x 3/4" 1" and 1 1/2"	\$20.00 \$25.00
2"and above	Actual Cost

<u>REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPOSIT</u> - If the meter is found to register in excess of prescribed accuracy limits pursuant to Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative Code. The deposit shall be refunded. If the meter is found to register accurately or below such prescribed accuracy limits, the deposit shall be retained by the Company as a service charge for conducting the meter test.

METER FIELD TEST REQUEST - Upon written request of any customer, the Company shall, without charge, make a field test of the accuracy of the water meter in use at the customer's premises provided that the meter has not been tested within one-half the maximum interval allowed under Rule 25-30.265, Florida Administrative Code.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms stated herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requires multiple actions.

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge would be levied for service initiation at a location where service did not exist previously.

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied for transfer of service to a new customer account at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to a customer requested disconnection.

VIOLATION CONNECTION - This charge would be levied prior to reconnection of an existing customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida Administrative Code, including a delinquency in bill payment.

PREMISES VISIT CHARGE (IN LIEU OF DISCONNECTION) - This charge would be levied when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing service for nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory arrangements to pay the bill.

SCHEDULE OF MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

	Business Hours	After Hours		
Initial Connec	ction Fee		Sheet 23.0	N/A
Normal Reconne	ection Fee		\$ 22.00	\$31.00
Violation Reco	onnection Fee		\$ 41.00	\$55.00
Premises Visit (in lieu of di			\$ 22.00	\$30.00
Meter Tamperin	ng Charge		\$105.00**	\$199.00**
Returned Check	Charge		\$ *	\$ *

As per Florida Statute 832.07

** Plus damages to RWUC property as may be determined.

EFFECTIVE DATE

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

> ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

SERVICE AVAILABILITY FEES AND CHARGES

REFER TO SERVICE

AVAIL. POLICY

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

SHEET NO./RULE NO.

Inspection Fee

Actual Cost[1]

Service Installation Fee

\$ 195.00
\$ 370.00
\$ 685.00
\$ 885.00
\$2,210.00
\$4,300.00
\$6,335.00
\$Actual Cost[1]
\$Actual Cost[1]

Plan Review Charge Actual Cost[1]

Fire Hydrant Charge

Residential \$ 64.00 General Service \$ 110.00

Plant Capacity Charge (per ERC)

5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 1,272.00
1"	3,180.00
1 1/2"	6,360.00
2"	10,176.00
3"	20,352.00
4"	31,800.00
6"	63,600.00
8"	101,760.00
10"	146,280.00

Allowance Funds Prudently Invested (AFPI) (monthly per ERC) 23.0-A, 23.0-B

[1] Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered to a customer.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

New Present Total 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 3 3 42 50,83 January 11,41 39,42 50,83 January 160,55 39,42 199,97 March 34,24 39,42 73,86 March 172,34 39,42 211,76 April 45,65 39,42 85,07 April 184,14 39,42 223,58 May 57,06 39,42 96,48 May 195,93 39,42 235,35 June 68,48 39,42 107,90 June 207,73 39,42 247,15 July 79,89 39,42 119,31 July 219,53 39,42 255,95 June 68,48 39,42 130,72 August 231,32 39,42 2270,74 September 102,71 39,42 142,13 September 243,12 39,42 282,54 Cctober 114,13 39,42 153,55 October 254,91 39,42 294,33 Cotober 136,95 39,42 164,96 November 266,71 39,42 306,13 December 136,95 39,42 176,37 December 278,51 39,42 317,93 September 303,89 39,42 330,62 January 291,20 39,42 330,62 January 444,52 39,42 487,62 March 316,59 39,42 368,70 April 329,28 39,42 388,70 April 329,28 39,42 388,70 April 329,28 39,42 388,70 April 354,67 39,42 394,09 June 512,94 39,42 552,36 July 367,36 39,42 406,78 July 526,62 39,42 552,36 July 367,36 39,42 441,88 August 540,31 39,42 552,36 July 367,36 39,42 466,78 July 526,62 39,42 566,04 August 380,06 39,42 447,85 December 551,36 39,42 678,79 September 430,83 39,42 649,24 February 698,47 39,42 678,79 Getember 551,36 39,42 678,79 Getember 728,02 39,42 767,44 Gotober 742,60 39,42 762,26 Getember 728,02 39,42 762,26 Getember 728,02 39,42 762,26 Getember 728,02 39,42 76		199	3 WTP AF	PI		190	94 WTP AF	DI .
1								
January								i Quai
February 22.83 39.42 62.25 February 160.55 39.42 199.97	January	11.41		50.83	January		_	188 17
March 34.24 39.42 73.66 March 172.34 39.42 211.76 April 45.65 39.42 85.07 April 184.14 39.42 223.56 May 57.06 39.42 96.48 May 195.93 39.42 2235.56 June 68.48 39.42 107.90 June 207.73 39.42 2247.15 July 79.89 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 258.95 August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 258.95 Cotober 114.13 39.42 153.55 October 254.91 39.42 294.33 November 125.54 39.42 178.37 December 266.71 39.42 294.33 November 138.95 39.42 378.37 December 278.51 39.42 317.93 1995 WTP AFPI 1996 WTP AFPI 1996 WTP AFPI 1996 WTP AFPI 1996 WTP AFPI	•	22.83	39.42					
April 45.65 39.42 85.07 April 184.14 39.42 223.56 May 57.06 39.42 96.48 May 195.93 39.42 235.35 June 68.48 39.42 107.90 June 207.73 39.42 235.35 June 79.89 39.42 119.31 July 219.53 39.42 256.95 August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 256.95 August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 270.74 September 102.71 39.42 142.13 September 243.12 39.42 282.54 Cotober 114.13 39.42 154.96 November 266.71 39.42 306.13 November 125.54 39.42 164.96 November 266.71 39.42 306.13 December 138.95 39.42 178.37 December 278.51 39.42 317.93 I 1 2	•	34.24	39.42					
May 57.06 39.42 96.48 May 195.93 39.42 235.35 June 68.48 39.42 107.90 June 207.73 39.42 247.15 July 79.89 39.42 119.31 July 219.53 39.42 258.95 August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 270.74 September 102.71 39.42 153.55 October 243.12 39.42 282.54 October 114.13 39.42 153.55 October 254.91 39.42 294.33 November 125.54 39.42 176.37 December 278.51 39.42 306.13 December 136.95 39.42 306.01 December 278.51 39.42 306.13 June 150.00 39.42 330.62 January 444.52 39.42 483.94 February 303.89 39.42 356.01 March 471.89 39.4	April		39.42					
June 68.48 39.42 107.90 June 207.73 39.42 247.15 July 79.89 39.42 119.31 July 219.53 39.42 258.95 August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 258.95 August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 258.95 Cotober 114.13 39.42 153.55 October 254.91 39.42 294.33 November 125.54 39.42 164.96 November 266.71 39.42 306.13 December 138.95 39.42 178.37 December 1995 WTP AFP New	•							
July 79.89 39.42 119.31 July 219.53 39.42 258.95 August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 270.74 September 102.71 39.42 142.13 September 243.12 39.42 282.54 Cotober 114.13 39.42 153.55 October 254.91 39.42 294.33 November 125.54 39.42 164.96 November 266.71 39.42 306.13 December 136.95 39.42 176.37 December 278.51 39.42 317.93	•				•			
August 91.30 39.42 130.72 August 231.32 39.42 270.74 September 102.71 39.42 142.13 September 243.12 39.42 282.54 October 114.13 39.42 153.55 October 254.91 39.42 294.33 November 125.54 39.42 164.96 November 266.71 39.42 306.13 December 138.95 39.42 176.37 December 278.51 39.42 317.93 New					·			
September 102.71 39.42 142.13 September 243.12 39.42 282.54	•							
October 114.13 39.42 153.55 October 254.91 39.42 294.33 November 125.54 39.42 176.37 December 266.71 39.42 306.13 December 138.95 39.42 176.37 December 278.51 39.42 306.13 1995 WTP AFPI New Present Total New Present Total 1 2 39.42 330.62 January 444.52 39.42 483.94 February 303.89 39.42 343.31 February 458.20 39.42 497.62 March 316.59 39.42 356.01 March 471.89 39.42 511.31 April 329.28 39.42 368.70 April 485.57 39.42 511.31 April 36.67 39.42 394.09 June 512.94 39.42 552.36 June 354.67 39.42 406.78 Juiy 526.62 39.42 579.	-							
November 125.54 39.42 164.96 November 266.71 39.42 306.13	•							
December 136.95 39.42 176.37 December 1995 WTP AFPI New Present 1								
New Present Total New Present Total 1 2 2 39.42 330.62 January 291.20 39.42 330.62 January 444.52 39.42 497.62 497.62 39.42 343.31 February 458.20 39.42 497.62 39.42 511.31 April 329.28 39.42 368.70 April 485.57 39.42 524.99 May 341.98 39.42 381.40 May 499.25 39.42 538.67 June 354.67 39.42 349.40 June 512.94 39.42 552.36 July 367.36 39.42 406.78 July 526.62 39.42 5579.73 September 392.75 39.42 444.87 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 418.14 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 693.45 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 February 609.82 39.42 668.92 39.42 668.91 April 654.15 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 678.79 April 683.70 39.42 772.31 2 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 767.44 October 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 728.03 39.42 787.00 Occember 772.35 39.42 787.00 Occember 772.35 39.42 787.00 Occember 772.35 39.42 787.00 Occember 772.35 39.42 781.77 Occober 772.35 39.42 781.77 Occober 772.35 39.42 787.00 Occember 772.35 39.42 787.00 Occember 772.35 39.42 781.77 Occober 772.35 39.42 787.00 Occember 772.35 39.42 781.77 Occober 772.35 39.42 781.77 Occo								
New	December				December			
1								
January 291.20 39.42 330.62 January 444.52 39.42 483.94		1	2			1		
February 303.89 39.42 343.31 February 458.20 39.42 497.62 March 316.59 39.42 356.01 March 471.89 39.42 511.31 April 329.28 39.42 368.70 April 485.57 39.42 524.99 May 341.98 39.42 381.40 May 499.25 39.42 538.67 June 354.67 39.42 394.09 June 512.94 39.42 552.36 July 367.36 39.42 406.78 July 526.62 39.42 566.04 August 380.06 39.42 419.48 August 540.31 39.42 566.04 August 39.42 39.42 444.87 October 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 607.09 November 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42<	January	291.20	39.42	330.62	January	444.52		483 94
March 316.59 39.42 356.01 March 471.89 39.42 511.31 April 329.28 39.42 368.70 April 485.57 39.42 524.99 May 341.98 39.42 381.40 May 499.25 39.42 538.67 June 354.67 39.42 394.09 June 512.94 39.42 552.36 July 367.36 39.42 406.78 July 526.62 39.42 566.04 August 380.06 39.42 419.48 August 540.31 39.42 579.73 September 392.75 39.42 432.17 September 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 607.09 November 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 Hebruary 699.82 39.42 664.01 <t< td=""><td></td><td>303.89</td><td>39.42</td><td>343.31</td><td>_</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>		303.89	39.42	343.31	_			
April 329.28 39.42 368.70 April 485.57 39.42 524.99 May 341.98 39.42 381.40 May 499.25 39.42 538.67 June 354.67 39.42 394.09 June 512.94 39.42 552.36 July 367.36 39.42 406.78 July 526.62 39.42 566.04 August 380.06 39.42 419.48 August 540.31 39.42 579.73 September 392.75 39.42 432.17 September 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 Lanuary 609.82 39.42 664.01 664.01 668.92 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 737.89 <t< td=""><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	-							
May 341.98 39.42 381.40 May 499.25 39.42 538.67 June 354.67 39.42 394.09 June 512.94 39.42 552.36 July 367.36 39.42 406.78 July 526.62 39.42 566.04 August 380.06 39.42 419.48 August 540.31 39.42 579.73 September 392.75 39.42 432.17 September 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 1997 WTP AFPI New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 649.24 February 624.59 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 Jule								
June 354.67 39.42 394.09 June 512.94 39.42 552.36 July 367.36 39.42 406.78 July 526.62 39.42 566.04 August 380.06 39.42 419.48 August 540.31 39.42 579.73 September 392.75 39.42 432.17 September 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 1997 WTP AFPI New Present Total Total 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20 70.20	•							
July 367.36 39.42 406.78 July 526.62 39.42 566.04 August 380.06 39.42 419.48 August 540.31 39.42 579.73 September 392.75 39.42 432.17 September 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 620.78 December 1997 WTP AFPI Total November 595.04 39.42 634.46 April 609.82 39.42 664.01 August 664.01 August 664.01 August 668.92 39.42 693.57 August 713.25 39.42 708.34 August 713.25 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 767.44 August 757.58 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 <td>•</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	•							
August 380.06 39.42 419.48 August 540.31 39.42 579.73 September 392.75 39.42 432.17 September 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 1997 WTP AFPI New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77								
September 392.75 39.42 432.17 September 553.99 39.42 593.41 October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 620.78 December 1997 WTP AFPI December 595.04 39.42 634.46 New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 649.24 February 624.59 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 767.44 October 742.60 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 Dec	•					_		
October 405.45 39.42 444.87 October 567.67 39.42 607.09 November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 649.24 February 624.59 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.60 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77								
November 418.14 39.42 457.56 November 581.36 39.42 620.78 December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 1997 WTP AFPI New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 6678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 811.77	•							
December 430.83 39.42 470.25 December 595.04 39.42 634.46 1997 WTP AFPI New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 649.24 February 624.59 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 811.77								
1997 WTP AFPI New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 649.24 February 624.59 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77								
New Present Total January 609.82 39.42 649.24 February 624.59 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77					3 00020.	000.04	JJ.42	004.40
February 624.59 39.42 664.01 March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77								
March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77	January	609.82	39.42	649.24				
March 639.37 39.42 678.79 April 654.15 39.42 693.57 May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77	February	624.59	39.42	664.01				
May 668.92 39.42 708.34 June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.60 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77		639.37	39.42	678.79				
June 683.70 39.42 723.12 July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.60 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77	April	654.15	39.42	693.57				
July 698.47 39.42 737.89 August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77	May	668.92	39.42	708.34				
August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.60 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77	June	683.70	39.42	723.12				
August 713.25 39.42 752.67 September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.80 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77	July	698.47	39.42	737.89				
September 728.02 39.42 767.44 October 742.60 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77		713.25	39.42	752.67				
October 742.60 39.42 762.22 November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77	_ •	728.02	39.42	767.44				
November 757.58 39.42 797.00 December 772.35 39.42 811.77								
December 772.35 39.42 811.77								
1) The AFPI shown above in the column labeled "New" are assessed for only the first 1 844 FR								
				nn labeled	d "New" are as	ssessed for a	nly the first	1.844 ER

Water Treatment Plant Carrying Allowance Funds Prudently Invested

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

¹⁾ The AFPI shown above in the column labeled "New" are assessed for only the first 1,844 ERC's connected after the commencement of the AFPI on January 1, 1993.

²⁾ The AFPI shown above in the column labeled "Present" are recognize the carrying costs of the Cape Haze Water Treatment Plant through December 31, 1992. These charges are assessed for only the first 889 ERC's connected after January 1, 1993.

Water and Transmission Distribution Main Allowance Funds Prudently Invested

The Followin AFPI will be assessed per all ERC's connected after the commencement of the AFPI

	1991	1992	1993	1994	1995	1996	1997	1998
January	2.40	31.36	62.78	96.93	134.08	174.54	218.65	266.78
February	4.79	33.96	65.61	100.00	137.43	178.19	222.63	271.13
March	7.19	36.56	68.43	103.08	140.77	181.84	226.61	275,47
April	9.59	39.16	71.26	106.15	144.12	185.48	230.59	279.82
May	11.98	41.76	74.08	109.22	147.47	189.13	234.57	284.17
June	14.38	44.36	76.91	112.30	150.81	192.78	238.55	288.51
July	16.77	46.96	79.73	115.37	154.16	196.43	242.53	292.86
August	19.17	49.56	82.56	118.44	157.51	200.08	246.51	297.21
September	21.57	52.16	85.38	121.52	160.85	203.72	250.49	301.56
October	23.96	54.76	88.21	124.59	164.20	207.37	254.47	305.90
November	26.36	57.36	91.03	127.66	167.55	211.02	258.45	310.25
December	28.76	59.96	93.86	130.74	170.89	214.67	262.43	314.60

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS

	Sheet No.
APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE	26.0
COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL	27.0
CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT	25.0
HELD FOR FUTURE USE	28.0

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT

CONSUMER'S GUARAN	NTEE DEPOSIT AND/O	OR SERVICE CHARGE RECEIPT 1057
Water Deposit \$	Sewer Deposit \$	TAPPING FEE Not Refundable \$
Received from		, 19
Street and Town		Acct. No.
Mailing Address		
Lot No	Block No.	Subdivision
WATER PLANT CAPACITY NON REFUNDABLE \$	FIRE HYDRANT FEE NON REFUNDABL	SEWER PLANT CAPACITY NON REFUNDABLE \$
WATER ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED NON REI	FUNDABLE \$	SEWER ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS PRUDENTLY INVESTED NON REFUNDABLE \$
		Dollars
Deposit: To guarantee the payment of any and all indebtedness be or become due to the Company by said consumer. applied in discharge of any indebtedness of the cons Company may use such deposit as if the Company were of service covered by this deposit, and the presentat Company agrees to refund to the consumer the deposit	Consumer agrees that such part thereof may be sumer to the Company whatsoever and that the the absolute owner thereof. Upon discontinuance tion of this receipt and proper identification the	Among other rules and regulations, the customer agrees that the duly authorized agents of the Company shall have access at all reasonable hours to the premises of the Consumer for the purpose of installing, maintaining and inspecting or removing Company's property, reading meters and other purposes incident to performance under or termination of the Company's agreement with the Consumer, and in such performance shall not be liable for trespass.
This shall not preclude the Company from discontinu deposit regardless of the sufficiency of said deposit to deposit regardless.	ing for non-payment the amount covered by this	The customer further agrees that all bills for water, sewer, and/or gas charges will be paid within twenty days of mailing bills and if not so paid the Company will have the right to disconnect service and charge a fee for reconnecting.
The Company hereby acknowledges the receipt of the damages for connecting to the mains of the Water and the above stated location.	e above amounts and accepts same as liquidated Vor Sewer System by the herein named payee at	It is further understood and agreed that the sale of water and/or gas to the consumer occurs at the meter and the Company has no responsibility relative to service after said water and/or gas reaches the consumer's side of meter.
By the signing of this agreement, the customer recogn regulations of the Company, and any amendments the amendments thereto available for inspection at the utility	iereto, copies of said rules and regulations and	AquaSource Utility Inc.
CONSUMER		Ву
00.00.MEA		
EFFECTIVE DATE -		
TYPE OF FILING - Tran	nsfer of Certificate	
		ROY H. MOORE
		ISSUING OFFICER
		PRESIDENT TITLE

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE

AquaSource Utility, Inc.

				ACCOUNT NUMBER	
	Name				
	Mailing Address				
	Service Location				
	Property Titleholder		Rental Agent		·
	Phone	Home		Office	
	Type of Service:	Water	Sewer	Date Service Required	
	Subdivision	Book		Route	,
	Block	Lot			
	Complete for Service and	d Charge Bill Payment I	by Check:		
	Driver's License Number			Eye Color	
	Photo Identification		initials Sex _	······································	
	Social Security Number		_ Hair Color _	Race	
	agreement with the Consum The customer further agrees	er, and in such performa that all bills for water, an and if not paid after five d	nce shall not be liable for id or sewer, and miscellar ays written notice is maile	neous service charges will be paid within d to the customer separate and apart from	
	It is further understood and a responsibility relative to serv			s at the meter and the Company has no f the meter.	
	Customer Signature o	r Corporate Agent	Date		
	AquaSource U	Itility, Inc.	Date		
CTI	VE DATE -				
E OF	FILING - Tran	sfer of Cert	ificate		
				POV U	MOORE
				<u>ROY H.</u> ISSUING	MOORE G OFFICER
					G OFFICER

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL

AquaSource Utility Inc
P.O. BOX 3509
PLACIDA, FL 33946
PHONE (941) 697-1588
Return this Portion with Payment.

AquaSource Utility Inc Н PHONE (941) 697-1588
BILLS ARE DUE UPON RECEIPT. DELINQUENT AFTER 20 DAYS.

PRESORTED FIRST CLASS MAIL U.S. POSTAGE PAID PLACIDA, FL Permit No. 15

Billing Codes	Code	Amount	Readir	ng Date	Code	Present Reading	Previous Reading	Consumption	Amount
F - Balance Forward R - Credit D - Adjustment X - Tax Y - Payment VA - Water IE - Sewer IC - Service Charge IN - Reconnect Charge IC - Misc. Charge IV - CRECKW IS - CCRC/W IS - CCRC/S F - Tap Fee IV - Deposit									
Total Due						BILL DATE		Total Due:	
Acct. No.						Service Address			

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

PRESIDENT

TITLE

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY

The Company will make extensions and expansions of its facilities for service consistent with the provisions of this tariff.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

TABLE OF DAILY FLOWS

Estimated

Daily Flows	
Types of Building Usages	of Water
Apartments	155 gpd [1]
Apartments	5 gpcd [2]
Boarding Schools (Students and Staff)	75 gpcd
Bowling Alleys (toilet wastes only, per lane)	100 gpd
Country Clubs (per member)	25 gpcd
Day Schools (Students and Staff)	10 gpcd
Drive In Theaters (per car space)	5 gpd
Factories (with showers)	30 gpcd
Factories (no showers)	
Hospitals, with laundry	250 gpd/bed
Hospitals, no laundry	200 gpd/bed
Hotels and Motels	00 gpd/room and unit
Laundromat	
Mobile Home Parks	
Movie Theaters, Auditoriums, Churches (per seat)	
Nursing Homes	
Office Buildings	. 10 gpd/100 sq. ft
Public Institutions (other than those listed herein)	75 gpcd
Restaurants (per seat)	
Single Family Residential	
Townhouse Residence	
Stadiums, Frontons, Ball Parks, etc. (per seat)	3 gpd
Stores (without kitchen wastes)	
Speculative Buildings	
Warehouses	us 10gpd/1000 sq. ft

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Transfer of Certificate

ROY H. MOORE ISSUING OFFICER

^[1] gpd - gallons per day
[2] gpcd - gallons per capita per day